



SUTTER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING MINUTES October 09, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

Rajvir called the meeting to order at 12:04pm.

ROLL CALL

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Mike Johnston, Tim McGee,

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Tom Barnes, Alex Milad, Manpreet Mahil

DIRECTORS TARDY:

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS PRESENT:

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS ABSENT: Donna Johnston

STAFF PRESENT: Rajvir Sahota-District Manager, Estefany Sanchez- Project Assistant,

ADDITIONS/CHANGES to the Agenda: N/A

Feather River will now be referred to as the WCB Grant.

CONSENT CALENDAR AND MONTHLY BILLS

Approval of Minutes

The Minutes from September 19, 2024 were reviewed but not approved due to no quorum.

Bank Balance RV - \$34,813.80 Sutter County - \$14,471.74 Outstanding bills- \$71,653.10 Outstanding invoicing- \$46,817.53

The monthly bills and financial report for the month were reviewed. There was a discussion about paying the months of March and September to CARCD. Headed towards a great end financially.

D. Johnston gave an update about the accountant's recruitment. She has filled out all onboarding paperwork and will be forwarding to the District manager.

ONGOING DISTRICT BUSINESS

District Manager R. Sahota gave an update on the Project manager recruitment. Background check was excellent as well as her resume. Also, great work and educational background. Still questioning if financially there's enough money to do so.

District Manager R. Sahota gave an update on the **CAPGP**, after a zoom meeting call we were told if we back out now on this grant SCRCD will not be able to get CDFA grants/projects or block grants.

District Manager R. Sahota updated that activity in **HSP/SWEEP program**, Block grant was awarded but still waiting for budget details for this year.

District Manager R. Sahota gave an update on the **CFDN**, evaluation done on September 20, for the first year went great. Next evaluation will be June 2025.

District Manager R. Sahota gave an update of **CUSP Drought Grant**, Invoices are all paid to date. Outreach is still happening fir this project but is not accepting fund applications from growers.

District Manager R. Sahota gave an update on the **Cal-Recycle program**, phase for April 1st was approved. Next phase has been applied for two weeks in advance for eight sites.

District Manager R. Sahota gave no update on the **Equity grant**, nothing new - grant is ending in April 2025. Will be doing outreach two days in the month of October (18 & 30) at the Sikh Temple parade. Saved one day for it to roll over for the 2025 parade.

District Manager R. Sahota gave an update on the **Monarch Habitat** - Received seeds in September. They are being stored in a refrigerator until the rainy season starts. They will all be planted for the ones that went missing due to the excessive heat.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 12:57pm.

Next Meeting will be held November 20, 2024 @ 12:00 p.m Sutter County Resource Conservation District - Conference Room 144 Garden Hwy, Yuba City Ca, 9551